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DMC Purpose

DMC offers dairy producers:

e Catastrophic coverage, at no cost, except the $100 administrative fee

* Greater coverage at various levels for a premium, in addition to, the
administrative fee.

* Provides a payment when “the margin” falls below a specified level.

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov



What is the Margin?

* The actual dairy production margin is the difference
between the all-milk price and the average feed cost.

For example, if the all-milk price for a month is $20 per cwt.
and the calculated average feed cost for the same month is
S12 per cwt., the actual dairy production margin is S8 per
cwit.

Farm Service Agency



e oo DIMIC Changes from MPP-Dairy

* New Tier | and Tier |l premium rates
* Tier | is the first 5 million pounds of production
* Tier Il is any production above 5 million pounds

 New Coverage Level amounts and percentage of coverage

 Additional levels of coverage on the first 5 million pounds of production
under Tier |

* Allows a secondary election on production above 5 million pounds in Tier
Il if certain coverage levels are elected by the producer

o in coverage levels for five years

A 25% premium discount option for lockin

www.fsa.usda.gov
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DMC-LGM-DRP

The 2018 Farm Bill allows dairy operations enrolled in DMC to participate in
RMA risk management programs such as Livestock Gross Margin (LGM) and
Dairy Revenue Protection (DRP) simultaneously.

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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Production History Bump

* Annual Bumps No Longer Apply

* Dairy Operations without an established production history will receive a
bump adjustment factor under DMC.

 Factor 1.0186

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov



USDA

_ United States Department of Agriculture

DMC Coverage Levels and Percentages

Operations may annually elect to receive coverage on a percentage of the
operation’s production history from 5% to 95% (in five percent increments)

IF you chose to sign up on an annual basis you are not required to pay the
administrative fee of $100 unless you participate in that year.

Under MPP it was 25% to 90% coverage levels

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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DMC Coverage Levels and Percentages

* CAT level coverage remains at $4

* Higher levels of coverage at the $8.50, $9.00 and $9.50 threshold levels
have been added under Tier I.

* Tier Il coverage level thresholds remain at the same MPP-Dairy levels
ranging from S4 to S8.

* New option available in Tier 2 for dairy operations if the operation elects a
coverage threshold of $8.50, $9.00, or $9.50 on Tier |.

Farm Service Agency www.fsa:usda.gov



—— Premium Schedule
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Coverage Tier 1 Tier 2
Level Premium per cwt for covered Premium per cwt, all years for
production history at covered production history over
S mil lbs or less S mil lbs
$4.00 None None
$4.50 $0.0025 $0.0025
$5.00 $0.005 $0.005
$5.50 $0.030 $0.100
$6.00 $0.050 $0.310
$6.50 $0.070 $0.650
$7.00 $0.080 $1.107
$7.50 $0.090 $1.413
$8.00 $0.100 $1.813
$8.50 $0.105 N/A
$9.00 $0.110 N/A
$9.50 $0.150 N/A

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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DMC Coverage Elections Lock-In

* 5 year Lock-In of coverage election 2019-2023 — Must keep same levels of
coverage for all 5 years

* If locking-in, a 25 percent reduction in the premium is applied

Farm Service Agency www.fsalusda.gov
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MPP-Dairy Premium Repayment Provisions

e Authorized by the 2018 Farm Bill

* Provides repayments based on the difference between the total amount of 2014
thru 2017 premiums paid and payments received by the dairy operation for each
applicable calendar year.

* Dairy operation can select to receive a 50% repayment as cash  or
75% repayment as a credit to use towards DMC premiums

* Dairy Operations have until September 20, 2019 to make a repayment election

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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Participating in DMC
Dairy Operation MUST

 Have Production History Established

* Register during election period (June 17 — Sept 20, 2019)
* Pay $100 administrative fee, if applicable

* Select coverage level (54.00 - $9.50) Tier 1

* Select coverage level (54.00-$8.00) Tier 2, if applicable
e Select coverage % (5%-95%)

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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Eligibility
The dairy operation must:
 Produce and commercially market milk from cows in the U.S.

* Not be a Fed/State/Local Government Agency

Note: Can be enrolled in LGldairy and Dairy Revenue Protection
simultaneously.

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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Eligible Dairy Operation (Continued)

Dairy operations eligible for DMC must:

A Have production history approved for the dairy operation on CCC-800 or
previously approved on CCC-781

A Submit a completed CCC-801 agreeing to DMC terms and conditions

A Pay administrative fees, and premiumes, if applicable, for each separate and
distinct participating operation

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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Eligible Producer

Any individual, group of individuals, partnership, corporation, estate,
trust assoaatmn cooperative, or other legal business enterprise or
other legal entlty who is, or whose members:

« Are, a citizen of, or legal resident alien in the U.S.
 Directly or indirectly share in the risk of producing milk

« Makes commensurate contributions including land, labor,
management, equipment, or capital

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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Eligible Production History

* Milk produced by cows in the U.S. and marketed commercially

* Determined from the period of milk marketings applicable to whether a
dairy operation is either:

* An existing dairy operation (in operation prior to January 1, 2014)

* A new dairy operation (in operation January 1, 2014 and after)

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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DMC Production History for Existing Operation

An existing dairy operation that The highestof the following
has been in operation before years:
January 1, 2014

u2011
U 2012
u 2013

Farm Service Agency
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DMC PH for Operations Existing Since Jan. 1, 2014

* been in operation for 1 year or more annual milk marketings from any
but was not in operation before 1 full calendar year.
January 1, 2014,

AND

* not previously established a
production history

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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DMC Production History for New Operations

a new dairy operation (in operation for less either of the following:
than 1 yeaf
M volume of the actual milk marketings for the months the
participating dairy operation has been in operation
extrapolated to a yearly amount

1 an estimate of the actual milk marketings of the
participating dairy operation based on the average herd
size of the participating dairy operation relative to the
national rolling herd average data published by USDA for
the year they started producing and commercially
marketing milk.

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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Coverage Margin Triggers (Continued)

Margin Trigger for Tier 2

* |FTier 1 has been selected as $4.00 thru $8.00THENTier 2 automatically is
the sameas Tier 1

* |FTier 1 has been selected as $8.50 thru $9.50IHENTier 2 may be any
value between $4.00 thru $8.00

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov



—— Premium Schedule
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Coverage Tier 1 Tier 2
Level Premium per cwt for covered Premium per cwt, all years for
production history at covered production history over
S mil lbs or less S mil lbs
$4.00 None None
$4.50 $0.0025 $0.0025
$5.00 $0.005 $0.005
$5.50 $0.030 $0.100
$6.00 $0.050 $0.310
$6.50 $0.070 $0.650
$7.00 $0.080 $1.107
$7.50 $0.090 $1.413
$8.00 $0.100 $1.813
$8.50 $0.105 N/A
$9.00 $0.110 N/A
$9.50 $0.150 N/A

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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Premium Calculation Example

ABC Dairy operation has an approved production history of 5,000,000 million
Ibs. and is wanting to make a coverage election at the $9.50 level and
covering 95% of their production.

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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Premium Calculation Example (Non-Lock-In)

Annual Calculation:

* 5,000,000 x 95% = 4,750,000
* 4,750,000 + 100 =47,500
* 47,500 x $0.150 = 57,125

Annual Premium Total $7,125.00 y

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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Premium Calculation Example (Lock-In)

5 Year Lock-In Calculation:

* 5,000,000 x 95% = 4,750,000
* 4,750,000 + 100 =47,500
* 47,500 x $0.150 = $7,125.00
* $7,125 x 75%= $5,343.75

Premium Total for Year 1= S5,343.75

Farm Service Agency www.fsgiusda.gov



Payment Calculations

* As of yesterday, the Department has approved ¢
50 percent blend of premium and supreme alfalf
hay prices with the alfalfa hay price used under
the prior dairy program to provide a total feed
cost that more closely aligns with hay rations
used by many producers.

Farm Service Agency
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DMC Payment Calculation Example for 95% and $9.50

U January 2019 margin is $7.71

ol
v ‘/‘!e&:\\.
« $9.50-$7.71 = $1.79 ‘4 ,,,as":“t
* 5,000,000 x 95% = 4,750,000 Y?m}f};&’;;ﬁ |
* 4,750,000+ 100 = 47,500 cwt. _(5 /
+ 47,500+ 12 = 3,958 cwit. g

« 3,958 x $1.79 = $7,084.82

U $7,084.82 payment for January 2019

Farm Service Agency www.fs@usda.gov


https://biblicalpreaching.net/2013/02/19/beware-of-exemplar-christi-preaching/
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Help with Coverage Elections

Dairy Producers are strongly encouraged to use the DMC decision
tool:

www.fsa.usda.gov/dmc-tool

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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Select Coverage

Probability Table  ® Forecast Graph
Coverage Year: | 2019 (Current, Calculated On 06/11/2019) v

Include Actual Margins
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The colored bands show the middle 50% probability interval for forecast margins. There is a 25% chance that the margin could be above the
green band and a 25% chance that the margin could be below the red band. The graph data and probabilities are calculated from futures market
data available on 06/11/2019.
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Select Coverage

® Probability Table Forecast Graph

Coverage Year: | 2019 (Current, Calculated On 06/11/2019) v
Margin Level Jan 2019 Feb 2019 Mar 2019 Apr 2019 May 2019 Jun 2019 Jul 2019 Aug 2019 Sep 2019 Oct 2019 MNov 2019 Dec 2019
Expected $7.99 $8.22 $8.85 $8.96 $9.09 $9.04 $9.13 $9.32 $9.54 $9.69 $9.74 $9.59
< $9.50 100% 100% 100% 100% 96% 90% 75% 60% 50% 43% 43% 48%
< $9.00 100% 100% 100% 100% 36% 46% 41% 35% 28% 25% 26% 31%
< $8.50 100% 100% - - 1% 7% 13% 13% 13% 11% 13% 17%
< $£8.00 100% - - - - - 2% 4% 4% 4% 6% 1%
< $7.50 - - - - - - - 1% 1% 1% 2% 3%
< $7.00 - - - - - - - - - - - 1%
< $6.50 - - - - - - - - - - - -
< $6.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -
< $5.50 - - - - - - - - - - - -
< $5.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -
< $4.50 - - - - - - - - - - - -
< $4.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -

This table shows the expected margin and probability of a Payment in the months protected by the insurance levels. The Expected Margin and Probabilities are
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Annual Historic Production: | 10,000,000 Ibs | ? ] Premium + Fee {(Annual Election): $7,600.00
Coverage Percentage: | 50% v Premium With 25% Discount + Fee (Annual Cost): $5,725.00
Covered Annual Production: 5,000,000 Ibs Premiums With 25% Discount + Fees (5 Year Total): $28,625.00 | MPP Premium Repayment
Coverage Tier 1 Tier 2
Level Price Premium  Expected Payment Probability* Price Premium Expected Payment  Probability*
$9.50 '® $0.1500 $7,500.00 $22,500.00 100%
$9.00 $0.1100 $5,500.00 $8,250.00 100%
$8.50 $0.1050  $5,250.00 $3,291.67 20%
$8.00 $0.1000  ¢5,000.00 $41.67 2% $1.8130  50.00 $0.00 0%
$7.50 $0.0900  $4,500.00 $0.00 1% $1.4130  $0.00 $0.00 0%
$7.00 $0.0800  $4,000.00 $0.00 0% $1.1070  $0.00 $0.00 0%
$6.50 $0.0700  $3,500.00 $0.00 0% $0.6500  $0.00 $0.00 0%
$6.00 $0.0500 $2,500.00 $0.00 0% $0.3100 $0.00 $0.00 0%
$5.50 $0.0300 $1,500.00 $0.00 0% $0.1000 $0.00 $0.00 0%
$5.00 $0.0050 $250.00 £0.00 0% $0.0050 $0.00 $0.00 0%
$4.50 $0.0025 $125.00 $0.00 0% ® $0.0025 $0.00 $0.00 0%
$4.00 $0.0000 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.0000 $0.00 $0.00 0%

*Probability of net benefit (indemnities minus undiscounted premiums) in the 2019 calendar year based on 06/11/2019 futures market estimates.
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Annual Historic Production:

Coverage Percentage:

Coverage
Level

$9.50
$9.00
$8.50
$8.00
$7.50
$7.00
$6.50
$6.00
$5.50
$5.00
$4.50
$4.00

Price

® $0.1500
$0.1100
$0.1050
$0.1000
$0.0900
$0.0800
$0.0700
$0.0500
$0.0300
$0.0050
$0.0025
$0.0000

10,000,000

95

’
%

v

Covered Annual Production: 9,500,000 lbs

Premium
$7,500.00
$5,500.00
$5,250.00
$5,000.00
$4,500.00
$4,000.00
$3,500.00
$2,500.00
$1,500.00
$250.00
$125.00
$0.00

Ibs

7
[

Premium + Fee (Annual Election): $7,825.00

Premium With 25% Discount + Fee (Annual Cost): $5,893.75

Premiums With 25% Discount + Fees (5 Year Total): $29,468.75

Tier 1

Expected Payment

$22,500.00
$8,250.00
$3,291.67
$41.67
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Probability*
100%
100%
20%
2%
1%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

Price

$1.8130
$1.4130
$1.1070
$0.6500
$0.3100
$0.1000
® $0.0050
$0.0025
$0.0000

Premium

$81,585.00
$63,585.00
$49,815.00
$29,250.00
$13,950.00
$4,500.00
$225.00
$112.50
$0.00

MPP Premium Repayment

Tier 2
Expected Payment

$37.50
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Probability*

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

*Probability of net benefit (indemnities minus undiscounted premiums) in the 2019 calendar year based on 06/11/2019 futures market estimates.
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MPP Premium Repayment: EE:,[JDD.DD{

For the former MPP-Dairy participants from 2014-2017 who purchased buy-up premiums, the 2018
Farm Bill allows a PARTIAL repayment of premiums paid above the amount of any indemnity
received. This may be in the form of a cash repayment equal to 50% of the difference, or they may
receive a credit equal to 75% of the net MPP difference which can be applied toward any premiums
due on your DMC coverage choice. You should have received a notification letter from the FSA as to

the amount you are eligible for.
Option 1: Cash out at 50% of the entered amount = $2,500
Option 2: Credit as 75% of the entered amount = $3,750 which would purchase 0.64 years of annual

DMC coverage or 0.85 years of discounted DMC coverage if you select the 5 year option using your
current election choices.

Close

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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DMC Payment Calculation for 95% and $9.50 for 2019

Month Margin Payt rate Payt at 95%

at $9.50 level . =

"/'7‘#\2\\‘
/,{W"‘"“ )

e January $7.71 $1.79 $7,084.82 - WP LE g
g‘m\% _ ;-"*“

* February $7.91 $1.59 $6,293.22 > ’

* March  $8.66  $ .84  $3324.72 <\&g./

* April S8.82 S .68 S2,691.44

$19,394.20

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov
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* Contact your local Farm Service Agency for specific
information

e Office locations and contact info can be found at:

https://offices.sc.egov.usda.gov/locator/app

Farm Service Agency www.fsgiusda.gov
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QUESTIONS?

Farm Service Agency www.fs.usda.gov
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